


JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

.2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§§ 1331, 1337(a), 1345, and 1355, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 53(b), 56(a), and 1681s. 

3. Venue in the United States District Court for the Northern District of 

Georgia is proper under 15 



THE FAIR CREDIT REPORTING ACT 

6. The FCRA was enacted in 1970, became effective on April 25, 

1971, and has been in force since that date. The Fair and Accurate Credit 

Transactions Act amended the FCRA in December 2003. 

7. Section 621 of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681s, authorizes the 

Commission to use all of its functions and powers under the FTC Act to enforce 

compliance with the FCRA by all persons subject thereto except to the extent that 
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12. Using the information from this marketing database, Teletrack sells 

to third parties lists of the names and addresses of consumers on whom there has 

been a credit inquiry by one of Teletrack's clients. For example, Teletrack sells 

lists of the names and addresses of consumers who sought payday loans from its 

storefront (as opposed to online) payday lender clients. 

13. The marketing lists Teletrack sells are "consumer reports" as defined 

in section 603( d) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681 a( d). That section defines a 

"consumer report" as 

any written, oral, or other communication of any 
information by a consumer reporting agency 
bearing on a consumer's credit worthiness, credit 
standing, credit capacity, character, general 
reputation, personal characteristics, or mode of 
living which is used or expected to be used or 
collected in whole or in part for the purpose of 
serving as a factor in establishing the consumer's 
eligibility for (A) credit or insurance to be used 
primarily for personal, family, or household 
purposes; (B) employment purposes; or (C) any 
other purpose authorized under section 604. 

Teletrack's marketing lists contain the names of consumers who were 

selected on the basis of certain credit inquiries, which bear on, among other things, 

a consumer's credit worthiness and are often used as a factor in determining a 

consumer's eligibility for credit. 
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14. Section 604 of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. §1681b, prohibits consumer 

reporting agencies from furnishing consumer reports to third parties except for 

certain enumerated "permissible purposes." Since at least 2007, in multiple 

instances, Teletrack has furnished consumer reports to third parties for the purpose 

of marketing, which is not a permissible purpose under the FCRA. 

VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR CREDIT REPORTING ACT 

15. As described in Paragraphs 9 through 14, in multiple instances, 

Teletrack furnished consumer reports to persons who did not have a permissible 

purpose to obtain them. 

16. By and through the acts and practices described in Paragraph 15 

above, Teletrackhas violated section 604 of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681b. 

17. Pursuant to section 621(a)(1) of the FCRA, 
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constituted a pattern or practice of violations. As specified by the Federal Civil 

Penalty Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990,28 U.S.C. § 2461, as 



not limited to, temporary and preliminary injunctions; 

(2) Enter judgment against Defendant and in favor of Plaintiff for each 

violation alleged in this Complaint; 

(3) Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the 

FCRA and the FTC Act by Defendant; 

(4) Award Plaintiff monetary civil penalties from Defendant for each 

violation of the FCRA alleged in this Complaint; 

(5) Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action; and 

(6) Award Plaintiff such other and additional relief as the (5�8ourmanent 






